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S22
From: . ICS-Mailbox
Sent: Friday, 13 November 2015 2:35 PM
To: Talent Programs
Subject: RE: DEEWAR payment [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

i S

the only change | would make is the Amount columns in question 8, just leave those blank.

S22

From: Talent Programs [mailto:TalentProgréms@transport.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 12 October 2015 11:14 AM

To: SEN
Cc: Talent Programs

Subject: DEEWAR payment
Importance: High

il

| haven’t forgotten about the paper work. I’'ve had a go at filling out all the information | could find.

Could you please review the attached information and see if is everything you need? Once deemed correct | can
acquire similar information for the remaining Cadets.

Attached information is for

Please feel free to give me a call if you would like to discuss further.

Kind regards,

iiiiIIIIIIII

Talent Pipeline Programs
Organisational Development
People and Corporate Services
Transport for NSW

S47F

We would like to acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land on which our office sits.

This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information and is intended
only to be read or used by the addressee(s). If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by
return email, delete this email and destroy any copy. Any use, distribution, disclosure or copying of this email by a
person who is not the intended recipient is not authorised.




Views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of Transport for
NSW, Department of Transport or any other NSW government agency. Transport for NSW and the Department of

Transport assume no liability for any loss, damage or other consequence which may arise from opening or using an
email or attachment.

Please visit us at http://www.transport.nsw.gov.au or http://www.transportnsw.info






